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RECREATION AND PARK COMMISSION

FOR THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE
Addendum No. 1
Issued June 5, 2020
Solicitation No. 201 — Marketing and Communications Strategy Consulting Services
which is scheduled to open June 18, 2020 at 11:00 A.M. CT
BREC — Recreation and Park Commission for the Parish of East Baton Rouge

Please refer to PAGE 17 of RFP No. 201:

REMOVE PAGE 17 IN ITS ENTIRETY.

REPLACE WITH PAGE 17 ATTACHED.

ADD Attachment FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BY PROGRAM AGENDA PACKET as of 12-31-19.

ADD Attachment 2019 Website Report.

The following inquiries were received during the Inquiry Period for the above-referenced RFP and the

clarification/responses are as follows:

1. Section 1.1.2 Goals & Objectives, you state you are looking for a partner to define and document a

comprehensive branding and marketing strategy. Can you elaborate on what you are looking for as far
as final deliverables for “comprehensive brand strategy?” Does this include brand identity, brand
positioning and does final plan need to include any tactical elements such as traditional and digital media
plans? Does this include any creative development?

The BREC Communications team acts as an in-house agency for the largest parks and recreation system
in the state. Our team is responsible for branding, marketing, public relations, media relations, internal
communication, social media and web management, graphic design, PR special events, volunteer
management and printing. Each year we go through an extensive process to create an annual strategic
communications plan made up of 18 separate marketing plans with a budget of approximately
$1-million. In 2020, BREC Communications contracted with 49 media vendors with each account
having the ability to utilize contingency dollars as needed. The comprehensive strategy should include
brand identity, brand positioning, and relevant high-level overviews of tactical approaches to meet
objectives. The process to create the comprehensive brand strategy should include an analysis of
current practices, policies, and processes and should reflect recommendations to ensure support the
goals of the comprehensive strategy through operations.



2. Section 1.1.2 Goals & Objectives, you state you are looking for the partner to identify areas where
BREC’s Communications Department policies and processes could be improved. With regard to policy and
process recommendations, can you elaborate on what you are looking for here? Are you referring to the
process in which your team currently develops these plans or is this more operational in nature?

BREC Communications is looking for a holistic overview of our operations. BREC is extremely large,
with more than 180 parks, thousands of annual programs and events, dozens of large construction
projects underway at any given time, and many partners and initiatives. The challenge is
communicating all of that without overwhelming our audience(s). We continually research trends and
community desires, and we hope this project will allow us to collaborate with external experts for
ideas to improve our operations as a whole, rather than on a single campaign or communications
project, as is our current practice. Our team operates under strict deadlines, and it is imperative that
all suggestions we receive ensure our processes maximize our ability to meet those deadlines while
delivering high quality content. All suggestions must follow best practices for external and internal
communication efforts.

3. Section 1.5 Proposal Response Format, Item E. Innovative Concepts — you state, “Present ‘
innovative concepts, if any, not discussed above for consideration.” Can you clarify what you are looking
for here? Are you looking for examples of innovative work done in a relevant category? Innovative concepts
specifically for BREC or any innovative work across multiple industries?

This should be innovative concepts that might apply for the BREC facilities, programs and events

that we promote. Each marketing area of BREC, such as Golf, Zoo, Liberty Lagoon, senior programs,
adaptive programs, etc., has different target demographics. It would also be good to see innovative work in
other industries that could possibly be adapted to BREC.

4. Section 1.5 Proposal Response Format, ltem G. Financial Proposal -- is there a rough budget for this effort?
Can you provide past budget ranges for development of this plan either internally by your team or externally
from another firm?

For this work, BREC is seeking the best value possible, meaning the best proposal for the price
being proposed. While this project was included in the overall department annual budget,

no prescribed budget has been established. An option could be to propose a "best case scenario”
plan with a budget and offer an alternative (or multiple alternatives) with fee options.

5. What are the final deliverables you expect at the conclusion of this contract? Strategy documents and process
improvements only? OR, strategy and tactical plans for implementation plus pricing for implementation?

BREC is seeking a comprehensive strategy document that includes suggestions for strategy and process
improvements which might also include suggestions for a realignment of staff, new or updated policy
suggestions, etc. that would support the identified strategic goals and objectives. The BREC
Communications staff is currently comprised of 16 people, and we would expect that

these recommendations would then be implemented internally.



6.

10.

11.

Will unaudited financial statements from 2017 to 2019 meet the RFP’s requirement for
financial statements? Can those be labeled as confidential and redacted as part of our proposal
submission?

Yes.

Are subcontractors included as part of a prime contractor’s proposal also required to submit financial
statements, or are the prime contractor’s financial statements sufficient? Would a letter of financial
standing from a subcontractor’s banking institution qualify as an acceptable alternative to their
financial statements?

The prime contractor’s financial statements sufficient; a letter of financial standing could serve
as a substitute if enough relevant information is included.

Should a certificate of insurance, City-Parish occupational license and/or Secretary of State filings
be included as part of our proposal submission?

The certificate of insurance, occupational license and Louisiana Secretary of State filings may be
included as part of your proposal submission should you wish to include it in accordance with the bid
specifications.

What is BREC's definition of a disadvantaged business enterprise?

BREC has not officially adopted a definition of a disadvantaged business enterprise as of yet. However,
a general definition of a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program is a for profit small business
concerns where socially and economically disadvantaged individuals own at least 51% interest and also
control management and daily business operations. African Americans, Hispanics, Native Americans,
Asian Pacific and Subcontinent Asian Americans and women are presumed to be socially and
economically disadvantaged.

How many total vendors does BREC currently have engaged to support its strategic communications plan and
needs (during BREC's current fiscal year)? How many vendors did it engage to support its strategic
communications plan and needs during BREC's last full fiscal year?

The 2020 marketing plan included 49 vendors, although that might increase during the year as contingency
funds are spent. Additionally, BREC Communications contracts with four software firms and a website
development/hosting firm as well as a survey company. The 2019 numbers were similar as we seek to work
with as many vendors as we can to help tell our story to the public.

Section 2.4 in the RFP — Deliverables, had a text overlap, can that section be reposted?

An updated Page 17 is attached to this addenda. Please remove Page 17 from the RFP in its entirety and
replace with the attachment.



12.

13:

14.

15.

16.

17.

Is there an incumbent agency you currently work with on marketing efforts? If so, are they participating in this
process?

This comprehensive work is new scope. While BREC Communications works with several media companies on
branding ideas and advertising messaging and platforms, they do not participate in our process. They attend
media pitch week during annual planning, as all other vendors do to pitch us their services.

What do you view as the most important qualities of an agency partner beyond the capabilities outlined
in the RFP?

BREC Communications is seeking experts with in-depth knowledge and experience in all of the services our
Communications team currently offers to our agency as well as any that we don't and should offer. We need

a team with a big-picture view that can quickly digest a large amount of information and catalyze it into a solid
plan of action. This RFP is not seeking an agency to do the work of the Communications team, but to help us
become as effective and efficient as we can be.

What is the composition of the evaluation team for this RFP?
The evaluation team consists of the leaders of the BREC Communications department.

Is there an intended budget range for the services outlined in the RFP? Are there any other budget parameters
we should consider?

For this work, BREC is seeking the best value possible, meaning the best proposal for the price being proposed.
While this project was included in the overall department annual budget, no prescribed budget has been
established. An option could be to propose a "best case scenario” plan with a budget and offer an alternative
(or multiple alternatives) with fee options.

How will success be measured? Are there specific metrics that you consider to define the success?

This project will be considered successful if it ends with the development of a plan that can be fully
implemented by the BREC team, expands the BREC Communications team’s capability to tell BREC's story to
the public and staff, and if it includes measurable outcomes we can report to executive staff and our
Commission. It will not be a success if the plan is vague, creates unnecessary work for a team that is already
at capacity, or hurts our efforts to build credibility and trust in the public and within our agency.

Can we get a copy of your current Marketing/Media buy plan and/or outreach budget?

See the 2020 marketing plan at this web address:
http://brec.org/assets/Publications/2020MarketingPlan.pdf




18.

19.

20.

21

22.

Are we correct in assuming that the BREC comms team will then handle all implementation of the
recommendations at this time?

Correct.

There are various options when pulling together marketing activations and outreach strategies. In order to
provide you with a proportionate level of engagement based on your needs, do you have any

anticipated budget ranges that you could provide for this RFP and scope of work? Under $10K, $10-25K,
S25K+ etc?

For this work, BREC is seeking the best value possible, meaning the best proposal for the price being
proposed. While this project was included in the overall department annual budget, no prescribed
budget has been established. An option could be to propose a "best case scenario" plan with a budget
and offer an alternative (or multiple alternatives) with fee options.

‘Comprehensive marketing and communications strategy’
Based on the marketing and communications’ action plan within the Imagine your Parks document, what
initiatives does the department need the most external assistance on?

External assistance is most needed for ensuring that BREC policies, processes, and procedures
support overall branding, marketing, and communications strategies. However, those overall strategies are
not holistically documented. Therefore, the need is for a top-down analysis and holistic view.

What would be the chief metric(s) that you’re measuring the selected agency on?
There evaluation criteria are listed in Part Ill of the RFP with their weightings.
Across all of the metrics above, please explain the current measurement/reporting practices.

The BREC Communications department compiles a monthly report on marketing initiatives. We measure
social media by engagement, impressions, clicks, views, etc. We also measure our website traffic
generated by paid advertising, social media engagement and organic growth. Our paid advertising

is measured by viewership/listenership/readership for non-digital advertising; digital and social media
advertising is measured by reach, clicks and engagement. We also measure the number of press

releases sent out and how many were picked up by media outlets, newsletter distributed monthly,
designs and print jobs per month as well as number of volunteer projects and special events. In addition
to these, we conduct parish-wide surveys periodically to determine how people want to hear about BREC
facilities, programs and events and measure their awareness. We also conduct focus groups for feedback,
monitor and respond to comments on social media and e-mail and utilize digital surveys.



23. The RFP references the annual 5-month process of strategy creation, can you share any previous agency-
created strategic marketing plans (for example 2019-2020)?

See the 2020 marketing plan at this web address: http://brec.org/assets/Publications/2020MarketingPlan.pdf

Additionally, BREC’s 10-year strategic plan can be found at this address:
http://www.brec.org/assets/IYP2/ImagineYourParks2.pdf

24. Can you share the most recent (3 years) market research information that has been executed and available?
If the research isn’t available, can you share a top-line overview of what research was executed?

Please see the past three marketing surveys commissioned by BREC at web address.

https://brec-

my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/mwilliams_brec org/Ed0ilb0 4Z9MiQhV0 FKClgBtYNNPfbeZEAbnapWhbBp
Pwg?e=1esPR8

25. What are BREC's most important marketing and communications challenges?

Communicating and advertising everything that BREC offers without competing with ourselves in the
advertising market as well as communicating everything that we offer with our limited budget. The
thing we hate to hear the most is "l didn't know BREC had that."

Additionally, we are a small staff serving a large, diverse organization on short deadlines. We face
constant battles to deliver high quality work with little notice or regard for the time it takes to develop a
creative product and deadlines set by media vendors that are non-negotiable. We produced more than
2,000 designs in 2019 with three graphic designers, handle 18 marketing accounts, 20+ social media
pages, 4 websites, 5,000+ volunteers, special events requested on short notice, and more.

26. What perceptions of BREC (and all individual departments) are you hoping to highlight or dispel
internally or externally?

Internally, the Communications department hopes to highlight that we are operating by best practices

in the realm of marketing and advertising. Too often, we are compared to other park and rec agencies that
may not operate the same way we do when it comes to marketing. BREC is fortunate enough to have a full-
service communications department that operates as an in-house advertising agency.

Externally, we want the public to understand all that they get for their tax dollars. We offer so much that
it can be overwhelming and when people receive their tax notices, we want them to be grateful that their
dollars are being spent wisely. We also want to effectively promote our programs and facilities with a
consistent brand and message without cluttering the market.



27:

28.

29.

30.

31.

32,

33.

When you state “Present sample innovative concepts for review,” are these samples from past work, or new
concepts specific to BREC?

Please be sure to include samples from past work, but if new concepts specific to BREC can be included,
that would be helpful as well.

Will we be able to work with multiple departments (i.e. communications, operations, and recreation) to
develop our strategy?

The phrase “working with” isn’t clear, but gathering input from other departments should be part of
the assessment process.

‘Recommendations for successfully implementing the defined marketing and communications strategy and
meeting the Department’s mission’

What are the current capabilities of the internal BREC marketing and communication team (strategy, design,
film, development, etc)? What capabilities will be added internally in the future?

Divisions of the BREC Communications department include: Marketing/Advertising Managers, graphic
designers, website/social media managers, volunteer services/special events, and a print shop. Possible
future additions include: community relations, and videography.

What has been the most successful marketing or communication initiative executed by BREC in the last 3
years?

It depends on how success is being defined. However, the quickest start-up campaign with the

greatest impact has been BREC's Refresh and Play It Safe campaigns that are currently underway. BREC's
summer camp campaigns have been very successful with blanketing the market with a particular
message through multiple channels.

Can you outline the current agencies on the marketing/communications roster and their
roles/responsibilities?

Refer to the 2020 marketing plan at this web address:
http://brec.org/assets/Publications/2020MarketingPlan.pdf

Regarding implementation, what are the possible avenues of assistance that the awarded agency can
participate in?

BREC Communications is currently anticipating internally implementing the action items that are generated
from the scope of this RFP.

Is there an allocated budget for implementation that can be split across the awarded and existing agency
partners?

This RFP is expected to be awarded to one proposer.



34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

‘Recommended changes to policies, processes, and procedures to assist with meeting the Department’s
mission’

Regarding changes to policies and processes, can you share any insight into which processes require the most
attention (creative, communication, project management, budget, team/organizational, culture, etc)?

Annual marketing planning process(es), including: media pitch week, writing process, approvals, etc. in
the 5-month timeframe. Also, the daily movement of workflow from accounts to marketing managers to
graphic designers to web/social media to print shop.

What perceptions of BREC's M&C team are you hoping to highlight or dispel internally or externally?

Internally, the Communications department hopes to highlight that we are operating by best practices in
the realm of marketing and advertising. Too often, we are compared to other park and rec agencies that
may not operate the same way we do when it comes to marketing. BREC is fortunate enough to have a
full-service communications department that operates as an in-house advertising agency.

Externally, we want the public to understand all that they get for their tax dollars. We offer so much that
it can be overwhelming and when people receive their tax notices, we want them to be grateful that their
dollars are being spent wisely. We also want to effectively promote our programs and facilities with a
consistent brand and message without cluttering the market.

Can you share any previous consultative documents or plans that M&C has used within the last few years?

There have not been any other consultative services such as this done in the last few years. However,

results of some research that has been commissioned by BREC Communications can be found at the

following web address:

https://brec-

my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/mwilliams brec org/EdQilb0 4Z9MiQhV0O FKClgBtYNNPfbeZEAbngpWhbBp
Pwg?e=F3z1Dm

What has been the most successful internal process change executed by BREC in the last 3 years?

New software for project management and design workflow have been recently implemented. The BREC
Communications team also created regular collaborative meetings with internal marketing accounts

to discuss promotions, social media/web and graphic design. Other successful recently implemented
practices include citizen focus groups for our program guide as well as marketing research surveys.

Regarding process/policies, will the selected agency be able to leverage other internal BREC teams (operations
and other individuals outside of the M&C department) to build internal processes?

The meaning of “leverage” is not clear. However, gathering input from other departments should be part of
the assessment process.



39,

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

Can you give an organizational overview of the BREC M&C team?

The BREC Communications department org chart at this web address:

https://brec-

my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/mwilliams brec org/EaxA0Xi7NftKin403yrybl4BIQRWPXa8s yUt-
GoQ9BQg?e=543D2I

Is there currently a BREC digital knowledgebase for all processes/procedures for the organization at large or
just the M&C department?

BREC has an intranet site where policies and agency-wide procedures are stored for access by BREC staff.

Cost Proposal
Has BREC engaged in similar SOW’s in the past, and if so, can you disclose the previous billings/budget for
similar endeavors?

BREC has not previously engaged in similar consulting work.

To help us be more realistic in our proposed recommendations, what is the allocated budget currently
allocated for this initiative?

For this work, BREC is seeking the best value possible, meaning the best proposal for the price being
proposed. While this project was included in the overall department annual budget, no prescribed

budget has been established. An option could be to propose a "best case scenario” plan with a budget and
offer an alternative (or multiple alternatives) with fee options.

Can you share the hourly rates allocated for your current agency (or agencies)?

The BREC Communications Department doesn’t have an agency of record, and this RFP isn’t seeking
that type of assistance. BREC's Communications team currently works with a few firms who provide
specific services, including web support and hosting, social media influencer management, and digital
advertising placement, which includes fees that are paid to those outside entities for the work rather
than hourly fees.

Regarding the method of cost proposal evaluation, can you share what will be weighed more - hourly rate or
the overall suggested budget presented for this initiative?

For this work, BREC is seeking the best value possible, meaning the best proposal for the price being
proposed.

In regards to the RFP for Marking and Communications Strategy Consulting Services, has BREC established a
budget range for this project? Even a rough estimate would help us scope this work to best align with your
expectations.

While this project was included in the overall department annual budget, no prescribed
budget has been established.



46.

47.

48.

49,

We are looking at Solicitation #201 and have a few questions about the project:
With aspect to page 17, Item 2.4 Deliverables, are there any other ‘deliverables’, tangible or otherwise,
desired by the agency from the Proposer?

The BREC Communications department compiles a monthly report on marketing initiatives. We measure
social media by engagement, impressions, clicks, views, etc. We also measure our website traffic
generated by paid advertising, social media engagement and organic growth. Our paid advertising

is measured by viewership/listenership/readership for non-digital advertising; digital and social media
advertising is measured by reach, clicks and engagement. We also measure the number of press

releases sent out and how many were picked up by media outlets, newsletter distributed monthly,
designs and print jobs per month as well as number of volunteer projects and special events. In addition
to these, we conduct parish-wide surveys periodically to determine how people want to hear about BREC
facilities, programs and events and measure their awareness. We also conduct focus groups for feedback,
monitor and respond to comments on social media and e-mail and utilize digital surveys

Can we get a revenue report from the BREC to determine where revenue streams lie?

Attached is the unaudited 2019 financial statements by program presented to and accepted by the
Commission.

Can we have an idea of park traffic and volume for 2018, and 2019?

The attendance page in BREC's 2019 annual report has the latest numbers: http://annualreport.brec.org/

What about website traffic — how many sessions in 20197

Users: 387.3 K

Sessions: 610 K

Pageviews: 2 M

Average Session Duration: 2:09

61.6% New Visitors / 38.4% Returning Visitors

60.7% Female / 39.3% Male

Ages: 18-24 = 8.7% / Ages: 25-34 = 28.2% / Ages: 35-44 = 26.3% / Ages: 45-54 = 17.7% / Ages: 55-64 = 12% /
Ages: 65+ =7%

See Attached 2019 Website Report.



50. Also, is this a new RFP, or was there an incumbent handled consulting services before?
If so, can you identify them?

This is a new RFP so there is no incumbent.

This addendum is hereby officially made part of the referenced solicitation and should be attached to the bidder’s
proposal or otherwise acknowledged therein.

If you have already submitted your proposal and this addendum causes you to revise your original bid, please indicate
changes herein and return to Purchasing prior to bid opening in an envelope marked with the file number, bid
opening date and time. If this addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, please acknowledge receipt of the
addendum by signing your name and company below and returning it in accordance with the provisions above.

(Name and Signature) Date

(Company Name)



2.3 Price Schedule

Prices proposed by the proposers should be submitted on the Proposal Form furnished herein as
Attachment A. Prices submitted shall be firm for the term of the contract and inclusive of
all charges Contractor wishes BREC to consider for proposed services (items, etc). Prices shall
include delivery of all items F.O.B. destination.

2.4 Deliverables

The deliverables listed in this section are the minimum desired from the successful proposer. Every
proposer should describe what deliverables will be provided per their proposal, and
how the » Comprehensive marketing and communications strategy
e Recommendations for successfully implementing the defined marketing and communications
strategy and meeting the Department’s mission
¢ Recommended changes to policies, processes and procedures to assist with meeting the
Department’s mission

2.5 Location

The focation of the service can primarily be remote, however, travel may be required to BREC’s
Administrative Offices at 6201 Florida Blvd., Baton Rouge, LA 70806.

2.6 Proposal Elements
2.6.1 Financial

Describe any potential charges for proposed services associated with the RFP program implementation
and administration that you wish BREC to consider.

2.6.2 Technical

Each Proposer should address how the firm will meet all the requirements of this RFP, with
particular attention to:

* Plans and/or schedule for consulting services
* Proposed deliverables

* Provision for customer service, including personnel assigned, toll-free number, and account
inquiry, etc.

e Resumes for account manager, designated customer service representative(s) and any other
key personnel to be assigned to this project, including those of subcontractors, if any.

17
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RECREATION & PARK COMMISSION FOR THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS BY PAOGRAM - ADMINISTRATION
FOR CURRENT MONTH & YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 & 2018

FY 20t8 F¥ 2013 FY Xilg FY 2018 ADDPTED £ 2019 FY 2015 FY 201B
ADOPTED Monthly ¥TO Actual vs
ADOPTEL AMENOED Monthly Builget-sa- YTC ADDPTED YO ABOFTED Yaar-to-year
Annual Budget Anncval Budgal Budgel Monthly Astuat Actual Budget YTO Actuaf YED Actuat dudger *Ral Change
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN
Taxes & granls
Federal grant revenue H 450,600 5 450,000 $ 37,500 5 - s (375000 3 450,600 $ 1,528,736 b 814,667 139.9% 1 5 635,063
State revenste shating 3 971,008 S 1235500 5 072,000 3 124573 13 281,523 s 972.000 $ 3354513 § L5867 130,59 - 15.147)
At Valorem tax ravenue 5 38474871 5 38,474,871 $ 3206239 § 5594176 § 2487932 5 MATSET 4 43126848 § 39,558,367 106.9% § 1510481
Locat grants [ - 5 . - - 3 - S . $ 5 - ) - 0.0% 3 -
Toral taxes & granes 5 35,896,871 $ 40,180,371 5 4215733 £ 5,548,701 § 2732962 5 35R96,871 £ 43213107 & 41.712,708 110.15% 3 LRG0
Othar revenues $ 538,000 § 4,168,851 H 22,05 5 30,110 H 8,305 [ 538000  § 23 Wk § 785,393 523.0% 3 % {zzasEn)
Sell generated revenuas 4 43,000 ] 49,000 5 4,083 s 3,13z $ {851} $ 49,500 5 57,748 5 59,788 1172.9% 5 {3,040)
internal Charges for Services 5 135000 s 135,000 s i174% 5 12,562 5 133 E) 135500 ] 132,920 ] 128,683 a34% $ {15,768}
Tots! revense S 40.618.871 5 44333212 $  4.253.37%% § 5594705 & LMLSD $ 40,618,871 § 44,745,511 5 42,747,573 110.2% $ 1297938
Transfers in
Transfers Rind Balance 5 - & - 3 . § -8 - 8 -5 - & - .05 5 -
Tota! transfess in 5 - 3 - 3 - .8 - 3 - 5 - & - 5 - 0.0% $ .
Tatal revenues B transters in § 40,615,87% § 44533222 § 425317 5 SAMTOS 5 2,745,518 5 R0,6188BYL S 44,745,511 5 42,147,5332 1M.2% $  1,997,93E
EXPENSES & TRANSFERS QLT
Expenses
Salaries B wages 5 5,304,950 § 5534307 & 426,654 5 E32,208 5 765,554 5 5304950 5 508713 5§ 4585353 FAER 3 83,360
Fringe benefits §  2,M5183 $ an3A ¢ 368,675 H 296,634 5 167,859 $ 2,M5183 3 2305304 5 LISSM 48.3% 5 159,638
Retired employes benodits $ 555,000 H 535,000 3 41,659 H 50,360 5 8,708 5 555,000 s H0F,165 ) 556,113 0945 s 51,052
Travel B tining % 141,833 § 140,859 1 7,758 5 30,241 5 2383 L) 141,832 $ 135428 H 308,747 B4 5 15,681
wembership dues & subseriptions s 35350 5 35,850 5 7,936 5 28 5 {6,207} 5 35352 s 39,050 S 25,056 110.5% ] 12,954
Operating suppiles % 256,391 s 28420 5 27,453 5 S,111 5 12,858 s 256,391 5 746453 5 02,673 96.1% s 43773
#Aaterials 8 durabie goods % 45,588 5 435,588 ] 5841 5 3,153 $ 2,73} H 45,585 L] 18,016 $ 20,030 33.5% 4§ {04}
Capital outlay $ AB5.248 B A58, 240 & 43,200 5 43,071 H 57 $ 485,240 5 24,245 $ AnL2 10195 5 37.04T
Cost of Gooes Seld 5 0000 § 0000 § 3333 § (=2 I 505§ w0 % meE 5 5178 £9.2% § fan3}
ttilites ) 374,631 H] 3500611 $ 31435 $ 35,624 5 129 H 314,631 s 433,817 $ 371,588 115.8% 5 62,32%
Tantract fees & servloes S 1LFI846 3 2083917 H 17531 & 135,545 3 (33.782) 5 1718489 5 1,691,%48 $  LTIB3LS 57.9% 5 26,870
Other expenditures S 1210,738 5 1619,685 § 1LDI7ETE $ 152,049 § (865,509} § 120,738 5 1293268 3 L196TSR 106.5% s e
Totat expenses $ 12.533.532 § 13033243 5 1975439 S 1408349 5 {567,080} 5 32533432 5 37313309 5 11,776,335 98.3% 5 536,974
Transfers ool
Transfers to CIP 5 $ - % - B - 5 - 5 - s 5 - 0.0% s .
Translers to EBF $ - 5 - - s . ] 1 - 5 - $ - 0% 5 -
Transfers to RMF 5 L0000 & LEG0.OW $ #3,333 H 83,333 s - 5 L000000 S LU0D,000 § 20683286 100.0% 5 {1,088,268)
Transfers 1o Print shop 5 - s - % - H - 5 $ - % - $ B 0.0% 3 -
Transfars to 5 . 5 - - 5 - 5 - 8 - 5 - % - 0.6% 4 -
Total translers out 1000000 S L000.00) 83333 & a3 % -5 L000po0 8 LOGOGM  § 2088266 0.0% 5 (1.088.268)
Toial sxpenzes & bransfers out L5 13515432 5 14042243 S 2054763 5 13502 5 {seyeB0)  § 13533431 6 13313308 5 2336460 4% $  {s51200)
et revenues over {unider) expentes u 27095438 4 30450979 5 2,194414 $ 5503023 _i_ 27,485,439 5 31,431;201 $ IBEATST2




RECREATION & PARK COMMISSION FGR THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS VARIANCE ANALYS!IS — ADMINISTRATION

1. Federal Grant Revenue received from FEMA for PW668 in the amount of $403,167 in January,
PW549 in the amount of $237,405 in june, PW549 in the amount of $862,398.41 in August,
PW603 in the amount of $27,107.28 in August, and PW549 in the amount of $653.85 in
September versus budgeted amount of $450,000.

2. State Revenue Sharing was 29.1% above what was budgeted.

3. Other Revenue was well above budgeted amounts for the Administrative area for a total of $786K
at 23% above budget. interest Revenue was $584k which was 88.2% of the variance.

4. Overall Expenses for Operating Supplies, Materials and Durable Goods, Capital Outlay, Cost of
Goods Sold, Utilities, and Contract Fees & Services all are below budgeted amounts at roughly
13.27%. The inclusion of the Capital Outlay variance skews the overall average variance of the
expenditure to 16.30% below budgeted projections.
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RECREATION & PARK COMMISSION FOR THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DECEMBER 2018

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS VARIANCE ANALYSIS —~ AQUATICS

1. Facility rental {revenues) - YTD Actuol is $61,090; YTD Budgeted is 532,000. Revenue is higher
due to increase in rentol gctivities and less closures of facifity.

2. Merchandise sales (revenues) — YTD Actual is $178,024; YTD Budgeted is $255,000. Revenue
is lower than anticipated due to not renting tubes this year.

3. Operating Supplies {expenses) — YTD Actual is $31,689; YTD Budgeted is $68,450. Chemical
expenses have lowered due to the agreement with SELA Aquatics to operate the community
pools. Perthe agreement, SELA is responsible for pool chemical purchases for the community
pools. In addition, staff has been more conservative in ordering supplies.

4. Materials and Durable Goods (expenses) — YTD Actual is 5180,842; YTD Budgeted is
$48,600. This increase of expenses is due to renovations/upgrades at the park including
painting of equipment and resurfacing.

5. Utilities (expenses) — YTD Actual is $100,397; YTD Budgeted is 5129,700 Due to the P & E
Department researching all utilities across the board, these expenses will be monitored more
accurately in 2020.

6. Capital Outlay {expenses) YTD Actual is 52,180; YTD Budgeted $12,400. When some
equipment purchases were made, monies were expended from incorrect line item. Correcting
the money transfers were not able to be completed by 12.31.2019.

7. Contract Fees and Services (expenses) — YTD Actuol is 5293,422; YTD Budgeted is
5373,288. These fees are utilized primarily for security services throughout the season.
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RECREATION & PARK COMMISSION FOR THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DECEMBER 2019

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS VARIANCE ANALYSIS — ATHLETICS

1. Summer Camp Revenue (revenues} — YTD Actual is $17,960; YTD Budgeted is
$35,000. Summer camp capacities were lowered to match the 1:10 counselor to camper
ratio as per ACA guidelines. This change provided a better camp environment and proper
supervision of the program. In addition, only (1) sports camp was offered at the Sports
Academy this year.

2. Team entry fees {revenues) YTD Actual is $89,056; YTD Budgeted is 5124,000. Team fees
were coded to the wrong cost code in rec trac and new world.

3. Materials and Durable Goods {expenses) ~ YTD Actug/ is $13,283; YTD Budgeted is
550,600 due to staff utilizing their current resources.

4. Utilities (expenses} — YTD Actual is 581,528 YTD Budgeted is $40,300. Further
investigation of this line item will be required to determine the reason for the increase as
the actual does not match historical data.

5. Contract fees & services {expenses) - YTD Actual is $293,422; YTD Budgeted is $373,288.
Athletics evaluated the number of officers on duty and individual site security needs. This
resulted in lowing the number of offices needed.
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RECREATION & PARK COMMISSION FOR THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DECEMBER 2019

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS VARIANCE ANALYSIS - GOLF

1. Commissioned other Lessons — We have gone from three commissioned instructors to one
commissioned instructor lowering the revenue in this area.

2. Facility rental revenues — Room rentals have increased significantly at both Santa Maria and Webb
goif courses.

3. Capital Outlay — This includes the construction of the synthetic turf driving range hitting line
{$21,955), and the greenside bulkhead on hole 18 {$15,000) at Santa Maria.
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RECREATION & PARK COMMISSION FOR THE PARISH OF EAS

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS VARIANCE ANALYSIS - MAINTENANCE

1. Pesticides — In December we received a Grant from Baton Rouge Soccer Association to
reimburse BREC for expenses we had already paid.

2. Fertilizer - tn December we received a Grant from Baton Rouge Soccer Association to reimburse
BREC for expenses we had already paid.

3. Equipment repairs and maintenance —~ Several purchases were coded to the Equipment repair
service account, which is aover budget.

4. Vehicle and trailer purchases - Some of the money expensed in this account is from 2018 vehicle
purchases that were not delivered until 2018. The money used to pay for them was rolled over
from 2018 and is in addition to the normal 2019 budget and is reflected in the amended budget.

5. Construction Expense — There were two items charged to this account by CIP. One was for an
electrical service for Clark golf course, which should have heen charged to 3550.7220. The other
was a final payment for the re-roofing project for North Sherwood Forest Rec Center, which was
funded by Park Ops.

6. Waste Disposal Services — There are dumpster services that have not been invoiced yet, as well
as some outstanding payment for invoices. We've also had random instances of services that
were not performed; therefore, they were not paid, which has saved some funds.

7. Professicnal Fees and Services — Most of our service confracts such as mowing and temporary
tabor were budgeted in Fund 6. Most of the current underrun for this line tem is from money that
was budgeted to by used to Pay CIP for maintenance projects. That funding has not been utiiized
as much as anticipated.

8. Other Expenses - This is 8 pass-through line itemn created by Finance. Charges are placed in this
line item at their discretion until properly charged out to the correct line items.
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RECREATION & PARK COMMISSION FOR THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

b

DECEMBER 2018

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS VARIANCE ANALYSIS — RECREATION

Taxes and Grants (revenues)— In 2018, BREC received a one-time grant from NRPA for the
Womack Balifieids which should not have been included in the 2019 adopted budget.

Summer Camp Revenue (revenues) — This year, Recreation decreased the number of summer
camps being offered and targeting hot spot locations throughout the parish. The number of
registered campers was also decreased to follow industry standard staff to camper ratios. This
change will provide increased quality and overall better camp experience for the participants. In
addition, this line item should not be spread among the {12} months as camp primarily takes place
during the summer months, registration beginning typicaily in March.

Playschool Revenue (revenues) — This revenue reflects Tiny Steps and Youth 360
programming. Revenue was projected for facilities that were flooded in 2016 and were
thought to be coming back online in 2018 {Church, Lovett} but they have not re-opened. In
addition, the Youth 360 program at Maplewood was run out of the neighboring school after the
20156 flood, in 2019 the school took over the program. Busing changes

within EBR also contributed to a decline in participation numbers.

Fitness Center (revenues) - YTD Actual is 568,407; YTD Budgeted is 546,000. Revenue
generated in this area began slowly due to competitive fitness centers/pricing in the community.
Now that competitive pricing has leveled out, the number of memberships at BREC have
increased.

Training and Travel (expenses) — YTD Actual is $40,088; YTD Budgeted is 577,350. Due to staff
diligence with spending, participating in memberships as organization instead of individual
allowed for reduction in costs.

6/7.0perating Supplies and Materials/Durable Goods (expenses) — The expenses for 2019 were at

10,

69.2% for operating supplies and 47.9% for materials/durables goods due to staff utilizing their
current resources.

Electricity (expenses) ~ YTD Actual is $555,108 and YTD Budgeted is 5444,000. This line is not
budgeted by Recreation.

Data and Phone Lines (expense) - This line is budgeted by IT Depariment.

Contract Fees and Services (expenses) — YTD Actual is 5684,024 and YTD Budgeted is
$1,001,138. Further research will need to be done to determine where difference is taking
place.
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RECREATION & PARK COMMISSION FOR THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DECEMBER 2019

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS VARIANCE ANALYSIS — SPECIAL USE FACILITIES

1. Donations — designated (revenues) - Y70 Actual is $22,688; YTD Budgeted is 57,100. Money from

BREC Foundation at the end of year for programming and donation of horses.

2. Miscellaneous Revenues (revenues) - YTD Actual is 520,472; YTD Budgeted is 56,500. This line
item represents program fees in BREC Art Programming. The budgeted amount does not

accurately reflect historical data and should have been higher,

3. Materials & durable goods {expenses) - Y7D Actual is $146,110; YTD Budgeted is $195,600. Due

to staff diligence with spending, program facilitation was less costly.

4. Capital Outlay {expenses) — YTD Actual is 564,054, YTD Budgeted is 547,992. A vehicle purchase
made in 2018 for Conservation did not arrive from the manufacturer until 2019 and has been

accounted for on the 2019 budget.

5. Direct Costs {COGS) {expenses) — YTD Actual is $30,222; YTD Budgeted is $45,350. Purchase of

retail items was reduced after evaluation of inventory across the facilities.

6. Other expenditures {expenses) - YTD Actual is $15,938; YTD Budgeted is 53,600. This line item

represents uncategorized p-card expenditures.
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RECREATION & PARK COMMISSION FOR THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DECEMBER 2018

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS VARIANCE ANALYSIS — TENNIS

1. Commissioned Tennis Lessons {revenues) — YTD Actuol is 5398,287; YTD Budgeted is
5£293,000. \n 2018, tennis had (9) independent contracted commissioned instructors and
grew to {13) instructors in 2019. The four additional instructors generated additional
revenue and tennis instructional opportunities.

2. Tournament fees— YTD Actual is $5,181; YTD Budgeted is 513,000. The Junior
Tournament at the Highland and Independence Tennis Centers decreased in
tournament registrants from (160) in 2018 to (91) in 2019,

3. Merchandise sales revenue — YTD Actug/ is 553,936; YTD Budgeted is $69,650. The
Tennis Centers are not carrying items in large quality as in the past.

4. Direct Cost {COGS) - YTD Actuaf is $34,686; YTD Budget is 60,000. The tennis centers are
not carrying tennis items in farge quality as in the past.
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RECREATION & PARK COMBMISSION FOR THE PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DECEMBER 2019

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS VARIANCE ANALYSIS -200

1. Facility Rentals ~ The Zoo has hosted 25 rentals as of December; whereas, there were only 16
hasted in 2018. The Zoo has also hosted 96 birthday parties which is 13 more than previous year.

2. Travel & Training ~ Travel was budgeted in the Zoo’s budget but was expensed to the
Superintendent’s budget. This will be corrected for 2020.

3. Capital Outlay - Timing of acquisitions.

4. Utilities — The $19,000 January 2019 water bifl was paid in December 2018 as a result of when the
financials were closed which resulted in unused budgeted funds. The remaining water variance of
over $90,000 is because the Zoo has used less cubic feet of water compare to previous year and
the removal of the Flood Recovery Surcharge from all 2019 invoices. Other shortages in Utilities
are from various accounts such as Data Costs.



BREC.ORG Yearly Analytics Report

Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019 -

Users Sessions Pageviews Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration
587.3K  6100K  20M 3.3 02:09
£ 16.4% £ 85% § -18.4% § -248% § -95%

@ 25-34

B @ 35-44

@ New VI.SIIGI @ female @ 4554
i ® mole ® 5564
@ 18-24

65+

25K
20K
15K
i
3
D
10K
5K
0
25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 18-24 65+
Age
Bl icmale [ male
City Sessjons *
1 Baton Rouge 193151
2 Dollos ' 90341
3 New Orleans 40,306
4. Houston 18140 o ‘ )
5 Central 17,381
)
6 Prairieville _ 17261 :
7. (not set) 16,368 .
8. Shenandoah : 15,547
9. Denham Springs 14,380
10.  Zachary 13,962

570 [ 118,136



BREC.ORG Yearly Analytics Report
Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31. 2019 -

Source Users ~

1. google 202,896
[ "
@ organic m.facebook.com 14,054
@ direct - . : — R—
@ refercal St o oo e T K - 1569 1
® others ' ' )
.. Facebook 9580
S 7892
4879
' ; =% z 3506
Traffic Type Sessions * £
L orgonic 340232 -2497% s
2 diect 2%
3 referral 145 ¢
4. DigitalAds R R a6, HL o
‘ Sessions ~
S Mobile 9126 9003¢ )
amazon ns
brec ; e R 82
brecorg 47
brec summer camp 2019 26
httpy//www.brecorg/index.cfm/pag.. 20
@ mobile
® deskiop sitelbrec.org 20
@ it ' bluebonnet swomp nature center 18
0_869e57ab7a-c080912534-359487... 17
‘brecbatonrouge L 16
brec parks 13
Device Category Sessions ¥ BREC : 12
1. mobile 392,966 57303t back to apollo brec n
2. desktop: 189,637 -7943 1 brec park ! ik
3 tablet 27390 <1525 4 indoor park n sherwood n
0_869e57ab7a-304543ef9f-339495.. l
brec parks baton rouge il
brec summer camp 10
parkin central lovett rood 10

Mgg"hollc'MQUnd Plantation House ... 9



BREC.ORG Yearly Analytics Report

Jan 1. 2019 - Dec 31. 2019

Bl Users

Page Title Pageviews -

1 BREC - Parks & Recreation in East Baton Rouge Farish 302181

2 Bluebonnel Swamp Nature Center | BREC - Parks & Re.. 100,941

5 Magnoelio Mound | BREC - Parks & Recreation in East B... 65174

4. BREC Careers | BREC - Parks & Recreation in East Bato.. 6141

5 Perkins Road Community Park | BREC - Parks & Recre... 46,255

6. BREC Camps | BREC - Parks & Recreation in Eost Bato... 45,665

A Farr Park Equestrian Center and RV Campground | BR... 40,918

8 North Sherwood Forest Community Park | BREC - Park.. 40,063

9. Highland Road Community Park | BREC - Parks & Recr.. 36,129 g_
10. Greenwood Community Park | BREC - Parks & Recreati.. 35,361 §
. Photo Galleries | BREC - Parks & Recreation in East Bat... 29517 §
12, City-Brooks Cormmunity Park | BREC - Parks & Recreati. 27427

13. This Month at BREC | BREC - Parks & Recreation in East... 26,561

14 Burbank Soccer Complex | BREC - Parks & Recreation i 24914

15. Rentals | BREC - Parks & Recreation in East Baton Rou.. 23424

16. Farr Park Equestrien Center | BREC - Parks & Recreatio... 22080

17 All Parks | BREC - Parks & Recreation in East Baton Ro.. 19.681

18 Parks A-z | BREC - Parks & Recreation in East Baton Ro.. 17.847

19 Frenchtown Road Conservation Area | BREC - Parks & .. 17,697

20. Blackwater Conservation Area | BREC - Porks & Recre... 17.517 0 5K 50K 500K

1K 10K 100K ™



BREC.ORG Yearly Analytics Report

Jan 1, 2019 - Dec 31. 2019 v

Source / Medium Campaign Sessions *

1 Feigley / DigitalAds BRECOQutSpring 13,346 1449

3, WAFB / Referral BRECBoo 2,003 1552

5 FB / FBad SplashPadsJune 1438 1340

7. Facebook / FBAd AdultArt 1123 901

9. Facebook / FBad TballCoachesPitchSummer 884 734

n Facebook / FBAd BattingCages 782 73

3. WAFB / Mobile Fitness 747 578

5. WAFB / (not set) 2019 739 551

17. WAFB / Mobile LepNight 650 512

GeneralExtreme 607 566

21 BRECBoo 564 520

23, ThisMonthPage / (not set) ThisMonthatBREC 538 310

25. e-newsletter / Eventlisting VolunteerMthly 409 210

Grand total 59.18 47,047

1-25 /331 ‘ >



